918 Pinehurst Road SE, Suite 102 Phone (505)366-4187
Rio Rancho. NM 87114

February 2, 2016

City of Albuquerque
Development Review Board
Plaza del Sol

600 Second Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re:  DRB Project # 1007442
Infrastructure List Revision

Floyd Development Services, agent for Purvis Industries, is requesting a change to the
Infrastructure List for Lots 6-B-1-A-1, 7-B-1-A, and 8-B-1 of Midway Business Park
Subdivision.

We are requesting that the infrastructure list be revised to reflect the fact that the building is now
under construction and a certificate of occupancy will not be issued without the completion of

the Midway sidewalk.

Included with this submittal:

. Development Plan Review Application

. Zone Atlas map with the entire property clearly outlined

. Infrastructure List (Original List and Proposed Revised List)
Related filings:

. Preliminary Plat Prj No. 1007422, DRB Hearing June 10, 2015

Sincerely,

%

Hugh W. Floyd, PE
Project Engineer

Development, Engineering, and Watershed Consulting



